12/22/73

Dear Barry,

A hagty note before I see if I can got through all the drifted snow on the
chance there is a mail pickup toduye

The enclosed cabbon of my mewmo to ilcGowan dndicates my belief that I was right
14 secing ovher uses for the strunge manuer of the Nixon "gift" of his papers to the
Archives. (Reucmber, the CRiLPs tried to do tiis, tooe)

This is an ares in which I sec no competitive interests. Whatever use I may
later malte will not be hurt by any present interest, use, etc, Should there be anys

With those things I mentioned yoctarcay, hovever, this in not the 2auc.

With thew I nust be as I wes a month a0 about Forde 1 do plen use and do want
to reserve {his work for myseif,

Howsver, I have no reluctance in ¢doeussing these thirgs ith rou personslly
and for your infornation only,

I appreeiate your telling re about the late-edition Hant story and your
sending ne a copy. If I did not mentiom it yesterday, here you nay went to consider
what Beker did and sadd at the Hunt ‘-hearing and the ertreme brevity of the executive
session held thens Also, of coursc, that any execubive session wes necded after all
those interviews,

A1l these things £ip $he suspleions we shaved in our conversation "“hursclagr.

*ﬁxuwmg vhat you now know ebout vimt L have been sorking on, incomplete
ancapsuluation tiat it isy & hepe yuu wili be alert to what uay holdx meanin;: for.
Le that ey not be apparent as well as anything that is apparcnts I have put a large
part of a truly scnsatioual paclage together.

If I am not at all certain that at this juncture anything would meke any
real difference, I do bolieve %thwt il anytidng can, L nave ite

It may be an impossibility, but I see no alternative for myself in this to
trying {0 use what I huve to malte u continuation of my work possible.

Because of those attitudes toward ne of which T an avare and because the lging
of public interest involved 1s not often expresged in money, I do not regard the
possibility of accomplishing tlhds an goode ’

Thanks, and i hope you have a £0od holiday.

S:anerely.



